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Kite, Robin

From: Colbert, Kathie

Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2009 11:27 AM
To: Kite, Robin

Subject: RE: LRB 3991

Yes...thanks!

Kathie Colbert

Senator Kathleen Vinehout's Office

608-266-8546

877-763-6636 toll free
sen.vinehout@legis.wi.gov

From: Kite, Robin

Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2009 11:26 AM
To: Colbert, Kathie

Subject: FW: LRB 3991

Kathie,

Do I have your permission to do a version of this draft for Rep. Danou?

Thanks.

Robin

From: Bahr, Dan

Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2009 11:20 AM
To: Kite, Robin

Cc: Colbert, Kathie

Subject: LRB 3991

Hello,

I would like you to draft an Assembly version of LRB 3991. Sen. Vinehout's office is our Senate author and we are going to
be the Assembly Author.

Dan

Daniel V. Bahr
Office of Rep. Chris Danou
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2009 BILL

Reopn

AN AcT relating to: establishing a deer hunting season for certain persons

serving on active duty in the U.S. armed forces or national guard.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the Department of Natural Resources (DNR) establishes
and maintains open and closed seasons for hunting game animals, including deer.
One of the open seasons established by DNR by rule is a nine—day open season for
hunting deer with firearms that begins on the Saturday immediately preceding the
fourth Thursday in November (regular firearm deer season).

This bill requires DNR to establish an additional season for hunting deer with
firearms that begins on February 4, 2010, and that continues through February 7,
2010. Under the bill, the additional season is only open for deer hunting by residents
of this state who were outside of this state serving on active duty in the U.S. armed
forces or national guard during the regular firearm deer season that began on
November 21, 2009. The bill specifies that a person who hunts during this additional
season must, upon DNR's request, provide satisfactory evidence to DNR that he or
she meets the requirements for hunting during this additional season.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SecTION 1. Nonstatutory provisions.
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BILL SecTION 1

(1) HUNTING SEASON FOR ARMED FORCES MEMBERS.

(a) In this subsection:

1. “Department” means the department of natural resources.

2. "Regular firearm deer season” means the season established by the
department for hunting deer with firearms that began on November 21, 2009.

(b) The department shall establish a special season for hunting deer with
firearms that begins on February 4, 2010, and that continues through February 7,
2010. The season shall be open for hunting deer only to a person who is a resident
of this state and who meets all of the following requirements:

1. The person was outside of this state serving on active duty in the U.S. armed
forces or national guard during the regular firearm deer season.

2. The person, upon the request of the department, provides evidence
satisfactory to the department that he or she meets the requirements under @

1. 7
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Duerst, Christina

From: Bahr, Dan

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 9:37 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-4058/1 Topic: Special hunting season for armed forces and

national guard members

Please Jacket LRB 09-4058/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



